FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WA R HIMG TOM, DO HhET

Mark D. Rogers, Trsasurer

Fight-PAC _

60352 Ridge Ford Driv

Burke, VA 22015 FEB | D 1996

Identification Wumber: CO0A05797
Reference: 30 Day Post-General Report (10/135/98-11/23/98)
Dear Mr. Rogers:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s}
referenced above. The review raised quastions concerning certain information contained
in the report{z). An itemization follows:

-Plzase provide a Schedule B to support the entry reported on Line 23 of the
Detailed Summary Page. Each coniribution made to 2 federal candidate or

committee mnst be itemized on Schedule B regardless of the amount
contributed. 11 CFR §104.3(b)(3 v}

A written response or an amendment to your original report(s) correcting the ahove
problemn(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15) days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact e on out
tall-free umber, {800) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

Matthew Petusky

Keports Analyst
272 Reports Analysis Division







